Dﬁ Daniel & Gore, uc

IG Professional Surveying and Mapping Lake Gl Hondy 32056
July 6, 2021
Sean Todd

203 Milo Terrace
Lake City, FL. 32055

Subject: Lot 4, Block A, Hills of Huntsville, Phae 2
Dear Mr. Todd:
Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 4, Block A, Hills of
Huntsville, Phase 2, Columbia County, Florida and have determined the
following:

e The finish floor elevation of the residence to be at 122.81 feet (NAVD

1988).
o The elevation of the garage to be at 122.34 feet (NAVD 1988).

If you have any questions, please cali me.

Sincerely,

Scott Daniel, PSM * Cell: (386) 208-4176 ¢ E-mail: sdaniel(@dgsurveying.com
David Gore * Cell: (386) 365-0298 « E-mail: dgore(@dgsurveying.com
Ph: (386) 752-9019 Fax: (904) 339-9229




